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1. AFEA%%E
(1) A RBRF

HE %

XA

dic

54354 (Ministry of External
Affaires)

Mr Sanjay Panda

Director (East Asia)

BMBERER Mr Surendrakumar Bagde Director
(Department of Economic

Affairs, Ministry of Finance)

REBRIEEUAE (Ministry of Mr Sanjay Prasad Director

Health and Family Welfare)

B E A K ER (Department
of Road Transport and
Highways, Ministry of Road
Transport and Highways)

Mr V. L. Patankar

Chief Engineer

B

JICA EMR (& EE BB F)

E 514 (Ministry of Power)

Mr Lokesh Chandra

Director

Mr Sanjau Garg

Additional General Manager (Power
Monitoring Center)

7k & &4 (Ministry of Water
Resources)

Ms Anita Baghel

Deputy Director External Assistance
Division

Ms Vijaya Kumar

Economic Advisor

REBEFHIE (Ministry of
Environment & Forests)

Mr R.K. Goel Inspector General
(Forest)
Mr Brijesh Sikka Director

*Sewerage, river conservation

Ms Shally Ranjan

Assistant Inspector General of
Forests

(2) 1 VR

Aok EHE 4]
T1)—ArO %t (Delhi Metro | Ms Reiko Abe I HIILATR
Rail Corporation) Mr Kazumasa Yamaoka D V2 A4

Uy MFZEREI2—FARTO
< x4k (Orissa Forestry sector
Development project)

Mr Arun K. Bansal

Principal Chief Conservator of
Forests/Project Director

Mr Madhav Ganesh Gogate

Team Leader/Community
Development Specialist/ Nippon Koei
Co,, Ltd

JLAZAADN T EFE

Mr Sumantra Choudhury

Mr Sumit Datta

2LHEETFEFES (Kolkata
Metropolitan Development
Authority)

Mr B. P. Barat, Secretary

Mr Sumit Datta

Chief Engineer

Mr Mukherjee

Consultant, Yachiyo Engineering;

Uttarpara-kotrung % Ff

Mr Pinaki thamali

Chairman,Uttarpara-kotrung

(Uttarpara-kotrung Municipality Municipality
Office) Mr Sumit Datta, chief engineer, Project director
KSWMIP, India
Mr Ranijit Mukhurjee YA RA IN—
EiaLS-BEREEMER | Dr G B. Nair Director
(NICED) WEEESS L K2 HR
TR —ILHRFER T 5— Dr Vinod B. Mathur
(Maddur Research Extension
Center)
R ZE 4 /3 (Central Silk Board) | Dr Beera Saratchandra Director

Ms.M. Sathiyavathy

Member Secretary & Chief Executive
Officer

Siddharthe United Social
Welfare Mission (SUSWM)

Dr Atri Sinha Barua

B’E
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2. NGO
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d

Sasakawa India

Foundation

Leprosy

Dr. Vineeta Shanker

Executive Director

Center for Social Research

Dr. Ranjana Kumari

Director

Ms. Anju Dubey Pandey

Head of Gender Training Institute

asha Mr. Godfrey Martin Associate Director
3. FF—
AR EERE 3]
1t FER1T (World Bank) Ms Giovanna Prennushi Economic Advisor
Ms Mandakini Kaul Country Officer

7O T7EFERIT (Asian
Development Bank)

Mr Prodyut Dutt

Principal Transport Specialist

Mr Atsushi Kaneko

Senior Urban Development
Specialist

Ms Sujatha Viswanathan

Social Economist

Ms Kavita lyengar,

Economic Officer

EEREESE (NICEF) Ms Karin Hulshof Representative
Mr Kunihiko Chris Hirabayashi Deputy Representative
ELERIFEETE (UNDP) Ms Momin Monitoring Unit

Ms Supriya Kumra,

Consultant

Mr Kazuhiro Numasawa

Program Analyst, Poverty Unit

Dr J Radhakrishnan

Assistant Country Director, Head of
Disaster Management Unit

Mr G Padmanabhan

Emergency Analyst

* EEERE T (USAID)

Mr Gary Robbins

Director Office of Program Support

4.  BEARAIEFREE

HER EXE =E
HEAVFBAREXEEE mE M= BFENME
A WX SEE
#*H & —%ERE
#]|R ¥ —%E&E
RN K —%E£iE
Hft E— —%ERE
Ms Ueno Takako Development Consultant Grant
Assistance for Grassroots Projects
EILHPBARERES E)Il XX N
H£)Il BR EIREES
Mr. Murayama Keigo BOWR-AHORLREEEESH
hr7adzHba—F14r—4—
Mr Dibakar Behera EDR-ABOREGREREEST
hradzhba—T4r—45—
JICA 1V REBHAR Am FE AT &
e BHE
BRE HEF RE
TR JtER HEER
£ BAH AER
JETRO /Ao HO—)LEHER ABRKK &
AKRK
Toyota Kirloskar Motor KEFK Senior Managing Coordinato

135




BREH 3 SEXH
(BARFEXH]

- 5544 (2003) TEURFRASF IR B KHA

- 41754 (2005a) TODA ERIT—4%7v% 2004 FEEhR )

- 5544 (2005b) T AFRASE IR B R HABCR |

- 54754 (2005¢) TEE4M RS EK

- S FEE (2005d) 7O 7HBERICE TS BHE/N—FF—oyT~BHS A—N
L IR—h =y T OB R

- 554 (2005e) TBENS O—/\ )L/ 8—hF—2 9 T581E D=6 D 8 ITHH D ER#E

- 554 (2006a) st 2 FERIEEBIEHE |

- 51§54 (2006b) [T B ENEI& B4 O—/\ )L/ S —hF—Sw T NI B EER

- SV (2007) THTRTTIZH 1T BENERRAST O—/\L-/S—bF—2vT]00
—k<y I 5 HRIFER]

- 554 (2008) [T B ENERBR IS O— /N L 18— F—y T I D RTHEIZEE 3 5 ]
EA ]

- 4174 (2009a) TODA FEEA A1 % 5 hR

- 5}7%% (2009b) TODA ERIT—%7w%4 2008 FEE R

- 54754 (2009c) It A R EIR I DOBE )

- 54354 (2009d) [T HENELRE IS O— /N )L - IS—bF—2 0T D =17 B2 RS
EREGL N

- 5754 (2009e) TEARKIBGHA=STT4TIRUTKEBEICEET BHK/—
b= AT T4 IDFHEREE |

- HFREIRITEREREH(2009) [ TLRAYY)—Z, 2009 FERA/N\F R HES
/NF U R$EHE 1996-2008 ]

- JICAQROON)A R et ERFEMERLRESTER TRFHERSE)

- JICAQROO2) AU REYTAZITATANIIAZIBSERAE ]

- JICAQR003) MU FEFHE THEXM K IO I/ME TR MATHREE

-+ JICAQ2008)[ AU FEMAVFEXIEICHS THHEERVTOT S LILIRERE
wEE

- JICAQ2008) [/ FETHIER KT O TV I —X 2 TR LM EREE )

- JICAQR008) ERIEXFMKR (T — B RAERATLEREFE I —X2
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(V)1

136



JICA AU REHBREH
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57548 TR—LR— (hitp://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/)

JICA FR—LR—(http://www.jica.go.jp/)

Rt BR—LR— (hitp://www.stat.go.jp/)

HARBITERREBAAR—LR—D
( http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/COUNTRIES/EASTASIAPACIF
ICEXT/JAPANINJAPANESEEXT/0,,contentMDK:20744242~menuPK:4031387~
pagePK:141137~piPK:141127~theSitePK:515498,00.html)

EE a7y

Ministry of Finance, Government of India (2008) Economic Survey
2007-2008

Ministry of Finance, Government of India (2009) Economic Survey
2008-2009

Ministry of Power, Government of India (2009) Annual Report 2008-2009
Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry of Finance, Government of India
(2005) Guidelines for Development Co-operation with the Bilateral Partners
Ministry of Railways, Government of India (2008a) Indian Railways Annual
Report and Accounts 2007-08

Ministry of Railways, Government of India (2008b) Indian Railways Annual
Statistical Statements 2006-07

Ministry of Road Transport & Highways, Government of India (2008) Annual
Report 2007-08

Ministry of Road Transport & Highways, Government of India (2009) Annual
Report 2008-09

Ministry of Shipping, Government of India (2009) Annual Report 2008-2009

Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Government of India (2007)
Handbook on Social Welfare Statistics 2007

Planning Commission, Government of India (2002a) Report of the Committee
on India Vision 2020

Planning Commission, Government of India (2002b)Tenth Five Year Plan
2002-07, Volume I, Il and 111
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Planning Commission, Government of India (2006a) Report of the Working
Group for Eleventh Five Year Plan on Urban Transport including Mass
Rapid Transport System

Planning Commission, Government of India (2006b) Report of the Working
Group Report on Urban Development, Urban Water Supply and Sanitation
and Urban Environment for Eleventh Five Year Plan (2007-2012)

Planning Commission, Government of India (2008) Eleventh Five Year Plan
2007-12, Volume 1, 1l and I

Planning Commission, Government of India (2009) Report of working group
on Elementary Education and Literacy for the Eleventh Fiver Year
Plan(2007-2012)

Forest Survey of India, Ministry of Environment and Forest (2009) State of
Forest Report 2009

Reserve Bank of India (2008) Handbook of Statistics on Indian Economy
International Institute of Population Sciences(2007) National Family Health
Survey (NFHS-3), 2005-06

United Progressive Alliance (2004) Common Minimum Programme

UNDP (2002) Country Programme Action Plan 2003-2007

UNDP (2002) Country Programme for India (2003-2007)

UNDP (2007) Human Development Reports 2007/2008

ADB (2007) Country Assistance Program Evaluation for India

ADB (2008a) Country Operations Business Plan: India 2009

ADB (2008b) ADB&India Fact Sheet

ADB(2009) India Country Partnership Strategy 2009-2012

UNDP (2007a) Country Programme Action Plan 2008-2012

UNDP (2007b) Country Programme for India2008-2012

DFID (2001) Andhra Pradesh State Strategy Paper

DFID (2005) State Plan for Orissa 2004-2008

DFID (2006) An evaluation of DFID’s India programme 2000- 2005

DFID (2008) India Country Plan 2008-2015

EC (2007) Evaluation of the EC’s support to the Republic of India
GTZ(2001) Poverty Reduction -A Global Responsibility: Program of Action
2015, The German Government’s Contribution Towards Halving Extreme
Poverty Worldwide Summary

Government of India and EU (2005) The India-EU Strategic Partnership Joint
Action Plan
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World Bank (2006) Back Ground Paper, India Water Supply And Sanitation
World Bank (2008) Country Assistance Strategy for India 2009-2012

World Bank (2009) Worldwide Governance Indicators, 1996-2008

EC (2002) India Country Strategy Paper 2002-2006
EC (2007) India Country Strategy Paper 2007-2013

USAID (2002) Country Strategic Plan for India 2003-2007
IMF (2009) World Economic Outlook Database, October 2009

(ZEFIV]

Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Department of Commerce, Government

of India (http://commerce.nic.in/)

Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation,Government of India
(http://www.mospi.gov.in/)

Planning Commission, Government of India
(http://planningcommission.nic.in/)

Planning Commission, Government of India, Report of the Working Group on

Health of Women and Children for the Eleventh Fiver Year Plan(2007-2012)

(http://planningcommission.nic.in/aboutus/committee/wrkgrp11/wg11_rphfw.pdf)

Ministry of Finance, Government of India (http:/finmin.nic.in/)

Coordination & Decision Support System on External Assistance,

Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry of Finance, Government of India
(http://www.cdssindia.gov.in/cdss/)

Ministry of Railways, Government of India (http://www.indianrail.gov.in/)

Government of India Portal on Development Assistance
(http://www.synisys.com/)

Ministry of Health and Family Welfare, Government of India
(http://mohfw.nic.in/)

National AIDS Control Organization, Ministry of Health and Family Welfare,

Government of India (http://www.nacoonline.org/NACO)

Ministry of Power, Government of India (http://www.powermin.nic.in/)

Central Electricity Authority, Ministry of Power, Government of India
(http://www.cea.nic.in/)

Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Government of India
(http://socialjustice.nic.in/)

Forest Survey of India, Ministry of Forest, Government of India
(http://www.fsi.org.in/)
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Central Polution Control Board, Ministry of Environment and Forest,
Government of India (http://www.cpcb.nic.in/)

OECD, DAC Statistics (http://www.oecd.org/dac/stats)

Orissa Forestry Sector Development Project (http://www.ofsdp.org/)

- WHO (http://www.who.int/en/)

FAO (http://www.fao.org/)

UNSTATS (http://unstats.un.org/unsd/default.htm)
UNDP (http://www.undp.org/)

OECD (http://www.oecd.org/)

+ World Bank (http://go.worldbank.org/)
- ADB (http://www.adb.org/)

DFID (http://www.dfid.gov.uk/)

GTZ(http://www.gtz.de/)

KfW (http://www.kfw.de/EN_Home/index.jsp)

Delegation of the European Union to India (http://www.delind.ec.europa.eu/)
EC (http://ec.europa.eu/index_en.htm)

USAID (http://www.usaid.gov/)

USAID India Office (http://www.usaid.gov/in/about_usaid/history.htm)

IFAD (http://www.ifad.org/)

IMF (http://www.imf.org/external/index.htm)

- WFP (http://www.wfp.org/)
- AFD (http://www.afd.fr/jahia/Jahia/)

KA Y45 #54 (http://lwww.auswaertiges-amt.de/)
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EREM 4 AVFENEREE

Xt FE AR A E
TR1845R XA FEFEBIFHE

1. AVEXEOEBESEEN 7o 7HBERIZHELWER/ A= —IyT0E
FE(ZMmI+T)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

VEINMERDERZEIZHES ABOBREBIZHEVD., AEBENDTERBEEES
BIF T AU RIE. KEZFLETHIBEAEERRVTOTEERLS:
BBHLENRAEEILT HELEBICT BFETIEIBHRIEBERADEITIZELY.
B R ERRERITTOS AVRIEBETOTICEVWTRELREENEZAL
TWADALELYT AFEDOBUA-BENREICLIY. EBELRIIBIT5HFE
BEZRIZEHTLVS,

[T OTEOTHDE AVRIEEVFER, AR -BUA-BFECEAE
BRUREELHESTOTOREELGDAEENTNIEERER. HMNE. &
E./VFDEEDBZREZ—BRIELDOD. [7oT7HEBRIZERET SN
BZREEETIVHDENDH D, T, EFEZSOEBEHKE. 1V FOEE
BEANDIAZSYMAUI AL HARKORETRERA ML, TIGEHE
EURKEEDREEZIRRATI2T7OTHBOERNA/S—rF—ELTRE
FTEHELOSTELTIKDLELH S,

AURIE. SEDFELREL-HGELTOREGEEBEREZALTHY. A
N-_ERERBRZFRLEOBLEEIEE Tz, 1VREEAERDL—L—2D
ZEHREDLETEELRETHY. BAERDRLREREZRILTIHAH
53, BAMLBETHIMURAET U7 CTREMLERBERG T HIENE
ETHAHA MAT . AVFICFHAODERAODOKIND1ITHBTEHIEA
ULDBRBNELET R ENL, AVRICEITH2EREIRIEIIL =7 LBH
B 4Z (Millennium Development Goals: MDGS)# &3 5 L THEETH
%,

2003 FERY 2004 FEIZ. AVFEEAEABROE1MLOZIMELL
2t BFBNEBLTIVREDRE IR ELE-—ERBFREEE. hEIZXK
CTOTRBRBODILI—DOORR#MELHABEEEF >T-A U FDOEFKERH
REEXETILX. TOTDAHELT EBRHESEADFENEREICRS
FTHLEDTHY., VDLWTEEAEICESTHEFELLVEIRTH S, 2005 £ 4
BO#HBEBHNEECCHNBEREH-LRERICEITL. 7OT7THERIZEL
T O—N\)LIR—bF—2y T IR AR MEEANT HIETEELT
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[7o7#HERICAT T, BEEENZD/N—rF—2yTEmHfG _E
FEGEMND, 7O7 ., BICIIHRIZE T B NDBERAEHRRSE TUKIZERL
T.Bua-REeRE &%, Xt tiIKRIBEEEF LLLIC BFBHZED
EDx AN REEEO—IREL THRIEICMEMTEEET B,

2. A{VFDORAFEIZERHDIRR

(B, & BELROBE

(€)2004 & 4 Ao 5 BT TITON - TIRHEBET. VI LARNE—
RIRYBEE SFRRNAEEEL-, AV LARREER hEIToE KRR, £k
EESDENNZNERTEFHROEBEELTER/L. TUENV-DUEBHZELET 5
— 3t 45& 58 (UnitedProgressive Alliance: UPA) BRMEMSEXIIL 1=, UPA BUE(L. B
NBNEITIEREE DX FEHE T, HBBEEMEE(National Common Minimum
Programme)ZH &KL . BEBERDF—T—FELTI ABDEBEZLBEEFREIZZE
(fTLV%,2005 F 5 ACBUERBI1FZUDA-IUENY-DUBHEIL, BLRSHER
REEHRADDL  BERETCHROBRREZH T THY. 5IESHmEFFOBHILIZE
VO ZEBERE TS, AVI—ILEFIEA. ZEIThYBRER A -/ FX
AVEDRETIE, 2002 F£, AV NFRAVEENAAEEETHIFLIZCEMNSE
BEMNEE-=H. 2004 &£ 1 BICEMESINT- SAARC(South Asian Association
for Regional Cooperation:Fa7 > 7i#igiH W ES)EREZEDRICH 2 FHIRY
DENERSKAMNRIBEL, GEEMEHLI—ILHEZEC —EROEBREICEL
B2 & #Ix$5E (Composite Dialogue) 1R 9 5 EIZEELT=, 2005 £ 4 HDAHY
S—)LTONR Y —ERDETHIBO/NAF RV ERMEXE(ICKTIMIETE
TOWHAHE . UPA BREIZEWTH. BIMNL NI)LEE o) i E [E 0 ¥ 55 D #f #5E H3 e
BEIhTHY. mEEFEOREIZAIFT-RYEANEDHOINTINS,

(M HAEFEBRITDOLTIE, 1990 FRLUBROIERAGEEFREIZLY. ERAOLE
(BAMERIZHZH, AOEBMAELNZEND, BEREEOHRTEHDEMREE.
BA—ARBICE->TERMBEFKARARLTHY . IFHPEECOFRFFILIRES
NTWEW,199 FEDOREBEIZLDE. AVFBFROERTHSERAOLEL
26.1%. BEREHIL 2 & 6000 AATHo1=, ERLEBENATRELGBEROEE(1H
TRILRBTOERE)IZKDE. 1999 EEDAVFENOERAOLEE 34.7%.
BERBHIEH 35 BALGY HAOERADK 11 EADIHTD1ZELHDHD,
(77V)1991 FLE, AURIERBFRE~NORMBEEARKILSE R, 1990 ER%
BLETY 6% % BAIBPERREZETL. 452 1990 FRFHICIE 3 F&ERKET
T% B2 MEFRELEERLIZ. BREAUFD GDP (X, 6,859 {&K/L (2004
£)T.BAR, FEICRVNTTZOTE 3 fiElEoTIVS, 2003 EE I, IFALEE
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HE.RUEEEXE Y —EXREDFWMEVIZEZAON . 85%DHEEEZERKLT-,
2004 EEEEVRA—VOFRICKYEREENMPURALZL., ZTnIZHhHhod
6.9% M K (BAFFEE) NRAFN TS, BEFFOx GDP EbE(E 2001
FED 6.2%M5 2004 FEICIE 4.5% (BUFFEE)ICIETLTEY. N E£H
=IE# 1,397 {ERJ/L (2005 & 5 AIRA) EBRE(CHEMLTLS,
(2)BERUVH AR OIKRELZEE
(1) FASEHIRRZER

1960 EREFHOAURIIFAHEMNBEEEZED. VEINMER (HEF) [THHE
TONRBIBZEBRLz, CORBENGREEEDTT./UREBEDBKREE
BL. —EDEEEMDOFEEEAN. TEHRENELIFIRSNZI-OEBEDL
GEAROEIXELRL, EREROBILICHEVEETTOEENRONT-, BF
MR EINDZ LG BEDEFIELZ, 1970 FREBF IS, RAIZEF
MNoDEREZE RO T, MHBMBENBLONDS LSz, TDRNARKEIEL
=D& 1991 FEOREFBHEEHEICLEITIN-REFERIELEDILTHS,
(ABREFHEDEE

AURIE. 1991 FICERNRERGIOHEE. ZEIESHADOBIT. NEEREEE
DIEHEMN. EZEHELEE B FLIIRBFRELERELz, TORKRET—LN
L. MAEEREXDHGST hEE . EXR. EMAEEMEXDEELIRR
FL7,1990 ERFFICHEERIFIE—IITEL, 1991 FEMS 2003 FEFET
DEFEY) GDP BERIZ. FFEHT 5.9%DHEEFXILHLTHY. ZFOHTEHEEL
BEEZRLI-DIE., BEX(6.5%). BE-HA-E&H-BET.5%). BA-HEY
—ER(7.2%)THD. thA.GDP [CHODEEDEEIL 1993 FED 31%H5
1999 FED 25%ICFTETLz. LML, FEAICEDSLEERIFEHAMIZ 65%
M5 62%ETHTMALMETLTULEWL, ERDHNGEINKETIEEIL.BRD
BEH. BREIROB AN SHTIRALLTEETH S,
(/\) B Mgk =

AFOBREBOAOLEIX, 1973 EFED 549% M5 1999 FEI(Z(E
26.1%ICIE LTS, COBREDE T MINTIWA ., BEREFHIE 1993
FEHMID 1999 EEICHTHELRONIZLDD., 1999 FEIZHINTEH 2 &
6000 AANEHS TS, BERENMETLEERELT. DIV FERIZET5ED
EMICKPBELEMOLRE. QCHITHSIBREFBHEDESDO LR . QLLEM
ZEL-MHEDZE. DX HERFIEICLIBRABRADRMETCOREERBLH
2zEEZLND A EREHOHIEEINGILI-ERELTIE. OFICEFHhE
[ZHEFTEIAO0DERRUVQINICLEL., FREMERSINBUKALZIENZEIFS
Nd, D2FY. AUFICHITH2ERMEL. EffgicES T AO08MEELICEH
HICHE TR EFBHIECHEDENEDHY . EEEFEBEZWRINT 5ZTDO+ 77
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ERMEIEINTWEWNWIEIZH D, Tl BEXEORIBLIE., MEKENKYIE
ZEITHE-TULVS,2001 FEICHWLTT ALY H0 N4 ZE (NSDP: Net State
Domestic Product) DIEfIZ R THDE. LEMNLIEIZT 7. /0 P% T, INnNTY
AR NYTF T OXS— e TEY., FTEMBIBICEN—IL, D9RIL-T5T
DA TYH LAY DIEICIEOTINS, 1993 F£EIZEWLNTITD1 ALY
NSDP [XE/\—JL®D 5.5 ETH-o1=H%. 2001 F£EIZI 8.0 ZIZHEALTHY. 1
A1) NSDP AEWLVMNIFEE . BRENHEIFH SN TOSKRIZHD, 1 AHT=Y
NSDP MAUFE2ADFHLYEFTNVINICEVWTIENAD O IZKRE EREN
1993 FEEMD 1999 FEETIZ 10 /S—EUFUEETLTWAN, 1VREHD
EHEYEBENNCENTIES ORIV EEN—)LERE, BRZEIX 1993 Ehb
1999 FEEDMEIZ 10 /N\—EFLTLAMETLTULVLY,
(D) BB EA 2 75 R

1980 FRICEEMME. ENGHE. MEMEEEOXIHIFERLIZ2H, bR
B DOBBFENLERL. AVTLEDLERESIERIL -, BERER ., PRBUT
FEABFRFE., EYDTRERFOMRNEHTEY., MEFFDOx GDP =T
1990 FEED 6.6% M5 1995 FED 4.2%I{ETLI=A. 2001 EEIZIZBUV
6.2%IC LR Lz CNOMBARFOLKIIAFEREDOSIZLT. EEOFFX
IO DIEM, HRIEDEXREBROBUNKAZFICER T EBERFOEKRICZELS
TEIEFRIZINTHY. o HE - REABREI HNSh-—RELLEOTINS,
DEIERRTDTT 2003 FEICHBEE-FEEEEANBIIL, PREAFI
2008 FEEFICEHBFFDOR GDP LbFE#E 3%IC5IETIF5LEBIC. BEFRFE
fRHT DERBEAITLLE 12,2004 EEDQHRBFFDIHBFFIE*R GDP Lt
45%IZIE LTS, fit5. ¥ GDP LLET 4%M5 5%IEEDKEIZHDIMNAF
D BFFLEFALSLGVEETHY., PRBFICHTHEFEIEOER. MEHR
DHER. FEREEZHRITTVIMNOEN LA HOBREZDOMNHBOETELLEHLE
BoTWWA, IOLEELWMBUKRD—A T, AURICEWTER., B, BheEL
AV I7SDBEFEIIBRERREEZBEL-ERBIBEO-OICEBHTEETHY. 2004
F£ 5 BIZRELERVEN-DUBEL. BEREMEREDI-ODONEEA.E
BIREICKDIVISEBHEERLTWVNS, CORT. AVISEREDKRKRERD L.
BEDFHTIX, HAIIZEWTIIRAELTRETESIN. REFEADEAIZELY
MABEFDICERRGEREEZXRIT TS —A. EHIMTIEH. EHEBEDHEX
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